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No.Ft.48-3957%/2019 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.
From ‘
Nodal Officer—cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla..

To
The Dy. Director General of Forest (Central),
Gol, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office(North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand.

T - -

Dated Shimla-1, the = £ APR 2071

Subject: Diversion of 5.48 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Kaini Bagori Shakri Dehra Tikri (Hamal Side) Kms. 0/00
to 10/500, within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, Distt.
Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.

Sir,

Kindly refer to REC meeting held on dated 24" February, 2021 at your

office where in various aspects of the proposal as cited on the subject has been discussed

and observations were raised thereof.

2. As desired during REC meeting the requisite certificate issued by CWLW
HP is enclosed herewith.

It is, therefore requested that the Stage- I approval of the proposal may
please be conveyed. This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary

action in the matter please.
Yours faithfully,

Encl: As Above. 7;07»\

G,
Nodal Officer®sum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.

Endst. No.Ft.48-3957/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, tlg 8 APR éaz'
Copy for information is forwarded to:-

1. CCF Chamba.

2. DFO Chamba.

Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Tissa at Bhanjraru, Distt. Chamba
HEP.

(OS]

@. L_L&/T(M\ V’)/']
Nodal Officer-tum-APCCF (FCA) 7/C

O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.



